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Zeng Liang said,”F * ck ... Even the driver is so extravagant!” However, the possibility of what you said is
quite high! Alright, | got it! I'll be right back!”

“En,” Xu Yougang nodded and said,”you can go directly to the North exit of the community and meet
Aijun! He’s keeping an eye on that area alone!”

“Understood!” Zeng Liang said.

Xu Yougang and the others were waiting quietly. The process was very boring, but for them who had
been professionally trained, waiting was like eating a meal. Even if they sat in the car all day, they would
not be anxious at all, and they would still work meticulously.

In the penthouse apartment of West Lake Mansion’s building 3, Liu haojun was already lying on the big
bed in the master bedroom. Fang Chenchen, who was also naked, was curled up like a kitten beside him.
She had a satisfied look on her face.

Of course, only Fang Chenchen herself knew how real her expression was and how fake it was.

In fact, Liu haojun’s unrestrained lust for women had long drained his body. Moreover, Fang Chenchen
was at the age where her needs were the most exuberant. With Liu haojun’s few moves, it would be
difficult for Fang Chenchen to satisfy her.

Fang Chenchen was just doing her job, and at the same time, she had to act like she couldn’t stand being
criticized to satisfy Liu haojun’s vanity as a man.

“My dear, how come you’re so awesome here today!” Fang Chenchen said in a sweet voice,”l can’t take
it anymore ...”

Ever since she became Liu haojun’s lover, Fang Chenchen had learned how to please the man in front of
her, who was a powerful man in her eyes. As for her integrity and dignity, they had long been thrown
away.

Liu haojun laughed and said,”we’re not even there yet!” Baby, don’t go back tonight. I'll take you out for
dinner later, and we’ll have another 300 rounds of battle tonight!”

Fang Chenchen pretended to be afraid and said,””Big brother Jun, | can’t stand your torture with my
small body! You must take pity on me ...”
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“Don’t worry, baby!” Liu haojun laughed heartily.”If | don’t pity you, who should | pity? By the way, one
of my buddies is preparing for a new movie, and it's mainly going to be shot in Heron Island. Haven’t you
always wanted to enter the entertainment industry? I'll give him a call later and reserve a role for you to
test the waters!”

Fang Chenchen was overjoyed when she heard that. She kissed Liu haojun on the cheek and said,””Jun
bro, you’re so good to me!”



Liu haojun laughed and said,”but I'll say this first!” It's impossible for you to be the first or second
female lead. After all, you’ve never acted before ...”

“l know that. It’s my first time acting, so | don’t dare to hope for the female lead!” Fang Chenchen said
quickly.

Liu haojun said leisurely,”of course, even if it’s a supporting role, there are more or less scenes. The
importance is also not the same. As for what role can be given to you, then ... It will depend on your
performance tonight!”

Fang Chenchen immediately showed a shy expression and said,””Brother Jun, you’re so bad! You only
know how to bully me ...”

“Then, do you want a good role?” Liu haojun asked jokingly.

“I want to! Of course | want to!” Fang Chenchen said without thinking.

“Hehe, then you know what to do?” Liu haojun laughed evilly.

“Brother Jun, even if you didn’t ask me to, I'd still serve you well ...” Fang Chenchen said, embarrassed.

“Sensible!” Liu haojun snapped his fingers, stood up, and said,”let’s go, baby! Let’s go take a bath, and
then big brother will take you to eat a big meal!”

As night fell, a red beetle car drove out of the main entrance of West Lake Mansion.

As usual, Xu Yougang picked up his camera to take pictures. At this time, he saw a familiar face in the
frame of the camera. The car window was open. Liu haojun was sitting in the front passenger seat, and
his left hand was on the thigh of the young woman who was driving.

Almost subconsciously, Xu Yougang pressed the shutter continuously, then threw the camera on the
passenger seat and started the car.

In the back row, Wang Chong was fiddling with the equipment he had bought yesterday. Seeing this, he
hurriedly asked,”Squad leader Xu, what’s the situation?”

Xu Yougang turned the steering wheel to drive the car out of the parking space as he said,””The target is
in the beetle car in front!”

Wang Chong’s spirit was instantly lifted. He placed the miniature camera in his hand into his bag, then
swiftly made his way to the front passenger seat and picked up the camera.

As Xu Yougang carefully followed the beetle from a distance, he said to Wang Chong,”Call liangzi and tell
him what’s going on here. Tell them to drive over as well!”

“Understood!”

Whether it was Fang Chenchen or Liu haojun, their anti — reconnaissance ability was almost zero.
Moreover, Xu Yougang and Zeng Liang had rich tracking experience. The two cars often followed each
other, so they did not notice at all.



They followed the car all the way to a Western restaurant about four kilometers away. Xu Yougang saw
the beetlemon turn in from a distance. He immediately drove to a good spot on the side of the road
outside the Western restaurant and stopped.

Behind the fence was the Western restaurant’s small parking lot.

Xu Yougang soon saw the red beetle reversed into the parking space under the command of the security
guard. Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen got out of the car.

Liu haojun wrapped his arm around Fang Chenchen’s slender waist, and Fang Chenchen leaned on Liu
haojun like a little bird. The two of them walked into the Western restaurant very intimately.

Xu Yougang’s long focus camera kept making shutter sounds, recording the intimate state of the two.
“Wang Chong, bring over the laptop!” Xu Yougang said.

“Alright!” Wang Chong took the laptop bag from the back seat, turned on the power, and passed it to Xu
Yougang.

“I'll direct the photos, you keep an eye on them!” Xu Yougang said.
“Understood!” Wang Chong said.

He turned to the back seat and closely watched the situation in the Western restaurant through the dark
— colored window.

Xu Yougang transferred all the photos from the camera to the laptop.

He quickly found a few photos with their faces in the pile. The lens of this camera was very professional,
and the hands were very stable when taking photos. The focus was also very accurate, so although the
distance was a little far, the photos were still very clear.

Xu Yougang didn’t have many resources at his disposal, so he couldn’t find out the identity of the
woman who was obviously close to Liu haojun through the license plate number. Therefore, he decided
to start with these photos.

Nowadays, the mainstream search engine had a picture recognition function. Through the uploaded
pictures, they could find similar online pictures, and they could even circle the comparison range and
then list them in order of similarity.

Xu Yougang was ready to try this method to see if he could find out the identity of the young woman.

He opened Baidu picture search and uploaded one of the photos. He circled the young woman’s face
and searched for her.

In fact, the success rate was not high, because it required the premise that the young woman’s photo
was already on the internet.

This was a process of trying one’s luck. After all, social media was so developed now. Some people liked
to post their photos on Weibo and other platforms. Who knew, they might get something out of it.

As it turned out, Xu Yougang was quite lucky.



Fang Chenchen was a foreign reporter, and later became a popular female live streamer on the City
Channel. There were many photos of her on the internet.

The first photo that Xu You found was a recent photo of Fang Chenchen in the Feng Cai section of the
City Channel.

There were also a bunch of photos, including some from the local forum and some news pictures of
Fang Chenchen.

As soon as Xu You clicked on the source of the first photo, a smile appeared on his face as he looked
through the photos of Fang Chenchen in the streamer’s elegance section. He immediately recognized
the female streamer as the young woman who was with Liu haojun today!

Moreover, this program was originally meant to showcase the elegance of female streamers. Not only
were there a set of photos of Fang Chenchen, but there was also a section of her resume.

It really didn’t take any effort at all!

Chapter 1902 Successful infiltration_1

“Done!” Xu Yougang closed his laptop and said in a relaxed manner.
“Squad leader Xu, did you find anything?” Wang Chong immediately asked.

“I've confirmed that woman’s identity!”Xu Yougang nodded. Her name was Fang Chenchen, and she was
a female host on Sanshan TV station’s City Channel! His popularity has been rising rapidly in the past few
months, and it happened not long after Liu haojun took office in Changping!”
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“Then it matches!” Wang Chong said excitedly,”squad leader Xu, our next goal is clear

Xu Yougang nodded. He stared at the Western restaurant across the street for a while and said,””Wang
Chong, | think that we should head back to the West Lake residence and try to enter the residential
areal”

“What do you mean?” Wang Chong asked.

Xu Yougang analyzed.”There’s no doubt that the West Lake Mansion is where Liu haojun and Fang
Chenchen met up. If we want to get useful information, we must first determine which house they are
staying in.”

“That’s right!” Wang Chong nodded in agreement.

“Liu haojun has already asked the driver to go back to Changping,” Xu Yougang continued.”What does
this mean?”

“This means that he won’t be returning to Changping tonight. He’ll be spending the night at the West
Lake residence!” Wang Chong said after a moment of thought.

“That’s right!” Xu Yougang said,”this is an opportunity for us! As long as we sneak into the district in
advance, it’s possible to get their exact address when they return! The premise is that we have to have
someone waiting in the community before they go home after dinner. Only then can we find an
opportunity!”



“1 fully agree!” Wang Chong nodded. Squad leader Xu, then ... Let’s go back to the West Lake Mansion
first and let squad leader Zeng and Aijun keep an eye on them. What do you think?”

“Let’s do this!” “Call liangzi,” Xu Yougang said.
“Alright!” Wang Chong said.

Xu Yougang took another look at the Western restaurant, started the car, and drove in the direction of
the West Lake Mansion.

The prey had already been targeted by the shrewd Hunter, and this time, it was difficult to escape.

When they returned to the vicinity of the West Lake residence, Xu Yougang turned off the engine and
said to Wang Chong,””Wang Chong, I've decided to personally enter the estate. You'll be responsible for
keeping watch on the perimeter. When they return, let liangzi take charge of the perimeter. If anything
happens, we'll communicate immediately,”

“Squad leader Xu, why don’t | go in?” Wang Chong asked. You can stay outside and take charge.”

Xu Yougang shook his head and said,”we need to be flexible this time. | have more experience than you.
It’s decided!”

After that, Xu Yougang got up and went to the back seat. He opened a canvas bag and began to pick out
equipment from it.

Soon, Xu Yougang was ready. He opened the door and got out of the car. He put a small Bluetooth
headset in his ear and said,””Let’s try the walkie — talkie. ”

Since Xia ruofei had provided sufficient funds, the equipment that Xu Yougang bought this time was very
advanced. For example, the walkie — talkie was very small and connected with Bluetooth, so ordinary
people could not tell at all.

“Alright!” Wang Chong also picked up a set of walkie — talkie equipment, turned on the power, and
adjusted the frequency. Then, he attached the micro — Microphone to his clothes. The two of them tried
a few times to make sure that the communication was smooth. After that, Xu Yougang strode toward
the direction of the residential area opposite.

This kind of high — end residential area had very strict access control. The owners all used their cards to
enter and exit. Visitors not only had to report the name of the owner they were visiting, but the
property management would also check and inquire through the call system. Therefore, Xu Yougang
didn’t plan to sneak in from the main entrance. He went directly to the side of the community.

It was already night time. Under the cover of the night, he walked along the road outside the wall of the
community at a moderate pace.

Xu Yougang had memorized the sketch that Zeng Liang and the others had drawn earlier. Looking at it
now, he realized that the sketch was very accurate. He soon found a blind spot of the surveillance
cameras. At the same time, the street lights were dim.

Xu Yougang took out a cigarette and stood by the roadside, smoking it as if he was waiting for someone.



After a group of people walked past, Xu Yougang looked around and immediately threw the cigarette on
the ground. He jumped out like a leopard and grabbed the iron fence. With a strong force, his body
immediately flew into the air and just happened to fly over the sharp tip of the fence.

At the same time, Xu You had just released his hand. After landing, he rolled to dissipate the force and
hid in the shadow under a tree.

The whole process only took two to three seconds. It was clean and neat. Even if Xia ruofei was there,
he would give Xu Yougang a thumbs — up when he saw Xu Yougang's tactical movements.

Xu Yougang quickly observed the surrounding situation. This area happened to be a relatively quiet
place in the community, and there were not many people around.

He tidied up his clothes and walked out as if nothing had happened. He walked on the road of the
community with a relaxed expression.

Of course, Xu You had put on some makeup before he took action.

He was wearing a pair of black — rimmed glasses and had a thick stubble on his face. Through some
makeup, although the shape of his face did not change significantly, some minor adjustments made it
seem as if he had become a different person. Unless it was Zeng Liang and other comrades who had
been with him all the time, even if people who knew him walked past him, they would not be able to
notice.

Even Xu Yougang’s walking posture was different from usual. This was also a compulsory course for an
excellent Scout, and he had done his best in disguise.

Chapter 1903 Successful infiltration_2

Xu Yougang walked around the neighborhood as if nothing had happened. He was carrying a casual bag
and looked no different from the residents of the neighborhood.

It didn’t take long for him to arrive at a small square between three buildings. It was much more lively
here than the previous place. Many people were taking a walk with their children, and some elderly
people were standing and chatting. The atmosphere was very happy.

Xu Yougang found an empty long chair at the edge of the small square and sat down. He took out a
tablet from his casual bag. He looked like a young man who came downstairs for some air.

In fact, he had chosen this location very carefully. It was not far from the three buildings. When Liu
haojun and Fang Chenchen returned, no matter which building they entered, he would be able to
approach them immediately.

In addition, Xu Yougang also took this opportunity to refine the topographic map of the neighborhood
on his tablet. He had just walked around, so he basically knew the terrain of the entire neighborhood
like the back of his hand.

After he finished drawing the map, Xu Yougang put away his tablet and took out a camera with a long -
focus lens from his bag. He took pictures of the square.



Of course, in such a situation, his behavior did not seem out of place. There were a lot of people doing
photography now, and most of the residents in this community had better economic conditions. It was
not rare to play with DSLR. The night was charming, and it was normal for owners who liked
photography to look for inspiration in the small square.

Xu Yougang was taking photos casually, but when someone walked to the entrance of a building, his
camera would inadvertently point over and slowly Zoom in.

Xu Yougang did this because he had just discovered that each of the three buildings had only one
entrance, and this entrance was also locked. Fortunately, it was not by card, but by entering the
password manually.

Therefore, he was using the camera as a telescope. When someone was about to enter, he pointed the
lens at them.

Because of the angle at which everyone was standing, and some people would consciously block their
view when entering the password, sometimes they couldn’t see all the passwords. However, there were
many people coming in and out. After a while, Xu Yougang successfully obtained the access password to
three buildings.

He quickly memorized the password, put away the camera, and sat on the bench to rest.

At around eighto’ clock in the evening, there were fewer people in the small square. Xu Yougang
wondered if he should find a place to hide. Otherwise, the security guards would inevitably be
suspicious when they saw him sitting there for a long time.

At this moment, Wang Chong’s voice came through his earpiece.”Squad leader Xu, the target is about to
enter the community. Squad leader Zeng and | are in position!”

Xu Yougang’s spirit was lifted. He stood up and walked around the small square unhurriedly.

When he entered, he had already observed that although this community was very high — end, because
it had been built seven or eight years ago, it was not the popular separation between people and cars in
high — end communities. The parking spaces of the owners were scattered on the ground.

Of course, this was also because the residential density was very low when the community was originally
designed. The space between the buildings was very large, and there was a large amount of green
space. Just the parking space on the ground was enough for the owners to use.

Therefore, Xu Yougang knew that Fang Chenchen’s Red beetle would pass by the small square.

Sure enough, two or three minutes later, the beetle Sedan slowly drove past the driveway of the
community next to the square.

Xu Yougang didn’t turn his head to look. Instead, he looked at it out of the corner of his eye.
The beetle stopped in a parking lot next to Building 2. Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen got out of the car.

Xu Yougang walked slowly toward Building No. 2 without a word, but he quickly changed his direction
and walked toward Building No. 3 with Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen.



Xu Yougang walked in a straight line from the small square to Building No. 3. Liu haojun and Fang
Chenchen had to either take a small detour or go through the small square, so Xu Yougang walked
ahead of them.

He came to the entrance of the third building and entered the password he had just memorized.

The unit door opened. Xu Yougang pushed the door open and walked in. He quickly scanned the area to
determine the location of the surveillance camera.

This building had a two — Elevator, two — unit design. The two elevators were not on the same side, but
one on the east side and one on the west side. The elevator shafts of the two elevators were next to
each other in the middle of the entire building.

There were two houses on each floor. Generally speaking, the residents on the east side would naturally
use the elevator on the east side, and the residents on the west side would use the elevator on the west
side. They would not disturb each other.

Xu Yougang went straight to the right after entering the door. After turning a corner, he came to the
elevator door on the west side and pressed the up button.

He had two plans. If Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen did not take the elevator, he would immediately turn
to the opposite side and see which floor the elevator stopped at. He would be able to determine which
floor they were staying on. If the two of them also came to the elevator on the west side, he had already
prepared a set of excuses.

Of course, if it was the first case, it was not completely confirmed just by looking at which floor the
elevator stopped. After all, the residents on a certain floor might press the elevator button. Or if there
was a resident upstairs who happened to be using the elevator after Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen got
off, the elevator would continue to go up.

However, for Xu Yougang, the scope could be greatly narrowed down. He had other ways to continue his
investigation.

The elevator door in front of Xu Yougang opened. At the same time, he also heard the unit door open.
Liu haofan and Fang Chenchen’s footsteps were getting closer and closer.

Xu Yougang was overjoyed. As he stepped into the elevator, he reached out and pressed the open
button.

As expected, he soon saw Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen at the elevator door.

The two of them saw that Xu You had just helped them hold the elevator down, so they quickly walked
into the elevator. Fang Chenchen even said politely,””Thank you!”

“You're welcome!” Xu Yougang said with a smile.

Fang Chenchen took out her card and swiped it, then pressed the button for the 19th floor. At the same
time, she also noticed that Xu Yougang did not press the floor button. She could not help but look over
curiously.



Xu Yougang was already prepared. He searched his body and said with some annoyance,””| forgot to
bring my card again ...”

After that, Xu Yougang took out his cell phone, found a number, and dialed it. He said,””Hey...Dad! |
forgot to bring my elevator card when | went out just now. Please come out and help me press the
elevator button!”

Fang Chenchen immediately dispelled her suspicions. The owners ‘elevator card could only be swiped to
the corresponding floor of their house. In the case where they forgot to bring the elevator card, if there
was someone in the house, and the family came out and pressed the elevator button, whether it was up
or down, the elevator would naturally be summoned and open automatically. That way, the owner who
forgot to bring the elevator card would naturally reach the floor of his house. If there was no one else at
home, then he could only go back to the first floor and ask the property management to swipe the card
for him. There was no need to swipe the elevator card to go to the first floor from any floor, and the
property management’s elevator card could reach any floor.

After Xu Yougang hung up the phone, he smiled at Fang Chenchen and said,””l have a bad memory, and
| often forget things. Fortunately, my dad is at home ...”

“That’s normal, | often forget this and that too ...”Fang Chenchen smiled.

Even if they were neighbors, Fang Chenchen was still very unfamiliar with them. She only responded
politely, then held Liu haojun’s hand and stood there quietly, staring at the floor number displayed on
the LCD screen.

As for Liu haojun, he didn’t say a word the whole time. He even carefully lowered the brim of his cap.

Xu Yougang also looked at the LCD screen and said to himself,””Fine! It’s already past my floor. It looks
like I'll have to follow you to the 19th floor first before going down ...”

The elevator soon reached the 19th floor. Fang Chenchen nodded politely at Xu Yougang, then took Liu
haojun’s hand and walked out of the elevator.

Xu Yougang graciously helped to press the elevator’s door button. When the two of them walked out of
the elevator, he soon heard a melodious electronic voice. The door of the west side apartment was
opened.

Xu Yougang snapped his fingers, closed the elevator door, and pressed the first floor.
Chapter 1904 Without anyone knowing (1)

A few minutes later, Xu Yougang had taken the same route and climbed over the wall of the community
without anyone noticing.

After returning to the car, Xu Yougang took off his glasses and Bluetooth earphones as he said,””I've
already confirmed the location! Building 3, Room 1902!”

“That’s great!” Wang Chong said,”squad leader Xu, the next step of our work is very clear!”

“En!” Xu Yougang nodded and said,”call liangzi and Aijun over. I'll assign them some simple tasks!”



Very quickly, Zeng Liang and Zhang Aijun also arrived in the van.

Xu Yougang believed that it was almost impossible for Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen to go out at this
time, so he temporarily relaxed the surveillance and only asked Wang Chong to pay attention to the
situation at the entrance of the community.

He briefly explained the process of his investigation and then said,””From tomorrow onwards, we'll
focus on monitoring Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen. I'll split up the work: Tomorrow morning, I'll sneak
back to the district. Wang Chong will be in charge of following Fang Chenchen, liangzi will be in charge of
Liu haojun, and Aijun will be my backup outside the district. ”

“Understood!” The three of them nodded at the same time.

Everyone had been comrades for many years, and they were very familiar with each other’s
coordination.

Xu Yougang briefly mentioned a few things to take note of, mainly emphasizing the issue of safety.
Finally, he said,””Alright, everyone, get into position! We'll take turns to keep watch tonight. Try to
ensure that you get enough sleep!”

Zeng Liang and Zhang Aijun returned to their Volkswagen Jetta and went to the North exit of the
residential area.

“I’'m going to sneak into the neighborhood before the sun rises tomorrow. | might need to wake up
earlier, so you can rest for the night. It'll be your turn after midnight. Is that alright?” Xu Yougang said to
Wang Chong.

“No problem!” Wang Chong grinned and said,”squad leader Xu, actually, it’s fine for me to stay up all
night. You can go to sleep! I'll wake you up at FiveO’ clock!”

Xu Yougang waved his hand and said,”you must also ensure that you get a certain amount of sleep.
Tomorrow’s task is very heavy. If you don’t sleep well, it’s easy to lose focus. | don’t need to teach you
this, do I?” Quickly go to sleep!”

“Yes!” Wang Chong said.

He crawled to the last row, quickly put on his sleeping bag, curled up in the seat, and closed his eyes
quietly.

Quickly entering deep sleep was also a skill that they had to master in the Army. Only by making good
use of all the time that they could rest could they always maintain an abundance of physical strength.

Thus, after lying down for a few minutes, Wang Chong began to snore softly.

Xu Yougang leaned back in his seat, his eyes glancing at the gate of the community from time to time,
maintaining a moderate state of vigilance.

At around eleveno’ clock at night, Wang Chong had already woken up before Xu Yougang could call for
his shift. He quickly tidied up his sleeping bag and walked to the front row.”Class monitor Xu, it's almost
time. You should quickly go and sleep!”



Xu Yougang didn’t argue. He said as he moved to the back,””Wake me up at around FiveO’ clock! If there
are any special circumstances, wake me up at any time!”

“Understood!” Wang Chong said.

They were all old comrades who had worked together for many years. They trusted each other very
much. Xu Yougang did not say anything more. He quickly found his sleeping bag, lay down in the back of
the van, and quickly fell asleep.

At 5 am, Wang Chong woke Xu You up.
Xu Yougang sat up and asked,””ls there any situation?”

“It’s so calm!” Wang Chong smiled and said,”class monitor Xu, the sky is still dark! Do you want to sleep
for another hour?”

Xu Yougang got out of his sleeping bag and said,””The visibility is quite low now. We have to get into the
community first, otherwise there will be more people doing morning exercises later!”

He packed up the equipment he needed for the day as fast as he could and stuffed them into his Casual
Backpack. Then, he changed into a set of gray sportswear and tied a headband around his forehead,
looking like someone who was doing a morning run.

Xu Yougang opened the door of the van and said,””Wang Chong, I'm going in! If there’s any situation,
inform me through the walkie — talkie immediately!”

“Don’t worry! Class monitor Xu!” Wang Chong made an “OK” gesture at Xu Yougang.
Xu You had just closed the car door and jogged toward the wall on the side of the community.
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At this moment, Zeng Liang’s voice came from his headphones,
entered the community from the North exit!”

Squad leader Xu, Liu haojun’s car just

Following which, Wang Chong’s voice sounded from the earpiece.”So early! It can’t be, right?”

Xu Yougang said calmly,”the driver must have come in advance and was ready to serve Liu haojun at any
time. Liu haojun shouldn’t have left so early!” Liangzi, Wang Chong, you two focus your attention. I'll be
keeping you updated of the situation even if I'm in the estate!”

“Understood!”
“Understood!”
Wang Chong and Zeng Liang’s voices came through his earpiece.

Xu Yougang quickly found the blind spot of yesterday’s surveillance camera. He looked around and saw
no one. He immediately jumped over the fence.

The street lights in the neighborhood were dim, and it was very quiet.

At this hour, most people were still asleep. Other than the patrolling security guards, everyone else
should be asleep.



Xu Yougang quickly found a hidden place. It was a flower garden on the east side of the square. He hid in
the low bushes. Even if it was dawn, it was hard to see him from the outside if he did not deliberately go
into the bushes to look for him.

Chapter 1905 Without anyone knowing (2)
However, he was able to lock onto the exit of Building No. 3. Nothing could escape his eyes.

Soon, Xu Yougang saw Liu haojun’s car park in an empty parking space in front of Building No. 3 from a
distance. Then, Liu haojun’s driver, old Zhou, got out of the car, stood next to the car, and smoked a
cigarette. Then, he got back into the car.

Xu Yougang patiently hid in the bushes. Time passed by, and the sky gradually brightened.

On the road of the neighborhood, there were more and more old men and women doing their morning
exercises, but no one would notice that there was a living person hiding in the bushes behind the flower
garden.

At around 8:30, Xu You saw Liu haojun’s driver start the car and drive directly to the entrance of the unit
in Building No. 3.

His spirits were lifted, and he said through the walkie — talkie,””Liangzi, Wang Chong, Liu haojun’s car
should be out soon. Keep your spirits up!”
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“Understood!”

After a while, Xu Yougang saw Lao Zhou get out of the car quickly and open the back door. Then, Liu
haojun walked out of the unit door while yawning and sat in the car.

Old Zhou closed the car door, walked quickly to the front, and sat in the driver’s seat. Then, he slowly
started the car.

Xu Yougang observed for a while and said,””He’s out! It looks like we’re going from the North exit. Liang,
get ready!”

“Understood!” Zeng Liang said in a relaxed manner.

A few minutes after Liu haojun’s car left, Xu Yougang saw Fang Chenchen’s figure. She walked out of
Building 3 in a hurry and went straight to her red beetle car.

Fang Chenchen was probably rushing back to work at the television station, and she happened to be
walking through the main entrance of the estate. Xu Yougang had Wang Chong get ready in advance, so
he followed her.

After Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen left, Xu Yougang's spirits were finally lifted. It was time to show off
his skills!

He found an opportunity when there was no one around to come out of the bushes, tidied his clothes a
little, and then walked briskly to the third building.



He had already obtained the access code yesterday, so he was able to enter the building smoothly.

Since he didn’t have an elevator card, Xu Yougang didn’t plan to take the elevator. He dashed into the
stairwell and quickly climbed up.

19 stories wasn’t too high, but if one were to climb the stairs, it definitely wouldn’t be considered low.

Xu Yougang’s physical strength was still quite good. Ten minutes later, he was already on the 19th floor.
He was only a little out of breath.

He rested for a while in the stairwell. When his breath evened out, he put on a mask, pulled up the hat
of his tracksuit, and put on a rubber headgear. Then, he pushed open the door of the stairwell and
walked out.

When they arrived at the door of Room 1902, Xu Yougang breathed a sigh of relief. He was glad that Liu
haojun did not install a camera at the door.

Nowadays, internet cameras were very common. Many people installed these cameras at home and at
their doors. Not only could they record videos on memory cards, but they could also be saved on the
cloud. Once they detected a moving object, they would immediately send an alarm to the owner’s
phone.

However, Liu haojun did not install any surveillance cameras, mainly because he did not live in the West
Lake Mansion every day. Besides, the security here had always been very good. Of course, more
importantly, the surveillance cameras were all connected to the internet. Once a hacker cracked it, it
would be equivalent to a live broadcast on the internet. Liu haojun naturally did not want to be watched
by countless netizens while he was having sex with Fang Chenchen in the living room.

This also saved Xu Yougang a lot of trouble. The interference equipment he had prepared in advance
was not used.

The door of Room 1902 had a fingerprint lock, which Xu Yougang had noticed yesterday. He deliberately
delayed the closing of the elevator door for a while, and he could clearly hear the sound of the
fingerprint lock unlocking.

The lock looked advanced, but it was not difficult for Xu Yougang at all.

He squatted down and found a keyhole under the control panel of the fingerprint lock. He took out a
wire from his backpack, stuffed it into the keyhole, and turned it a few times. Soon, he found the
pattern. As he gently pushed, he heard a click from the lock. Then he pressed the door handle, and the
anti — Theft door opened.

In fact, there was an even simpler way. He could just place a coil on the control panel of the fingerprint
lock and power it up. Most of the fingerprint locks would crash and then reset automatically. After
restarting, any fingerprint puppet could open the door.

For a period of time, lock — picking devices were sold on the internet, and Xu Yougang had bought
similar equipment, which was much more advanced than the ones sold on Taobao.



However, Xu Yougang did not take it out to use because once he used it, the fingerprint data that was
previously recorded would disappear. Then, when Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen returned, they would
soon realize that something was wrong.

Therefore, Xu Yougang chose the most traditional way of unlocking the door, which was not difficult for
him.

Xu Yougang pushed the door open a crack. He listened carefully to make sure that there was no one in
the room before he quickly went in.

Even though he knew where Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen were meeting, and the possibility of a third
person appearing was close to zero, Xu Yougang was still very careful. He checked all the houses
carefully, then went to lock the security door. Once there was someone in the house, opening the door
that was left unlocked was naturally faster than opening the door that was locked. This way, Xu Yougang
could leave faster.

Chapter 1906 Without anyone knowing (3)

The success or failure of a matter often depended on these very small details. Xu Yougang had always
paid great attention to the details.

Xu Yougang said to the micro microphone in his inner pocket,””Aijun, I've entered unit 1902. Find a high
point nearby where you can use binoculars to observe the entrance of Building 3. Once the target
returns, report immediately!”

“Understood!” Zhang Aijun said calmly.

Then, Xu Yougang quickly took action. He put his Casual Backpack on the ground and took out the micro
camera and listening device from inside.

Xu Yougang looked around. He pulled a chair over and planted a bug on the crystal Light in the living
room.

This was one of the most commonly used lampshades. On one hand, once the light was turned on, very
few people would look directly at the light source. Even if the light was not turned on, ordinary people
would not deliberately look up at the lampshades, so the probability of being discovered was extremely
low. On the other hand, there was a ready — made power source here. Just connecting one would
ensure that the bug would continue to work.

Then, Xu Yougang installed a miniature camera at the corner of the curtain box. The power source was
connected to the electric motor of the curtain, so it was very hidden.

Xu Yougang checked the image through a handheld receiver device and adjusted the angle of the
camera to ensure that the image could cover the entire living room.

Next, Xu Yougang entered the bedroom and did the same thing. He installed a micro camera and a bug
in the bedroom.

In the bedroom, Xu You just found a socket under the TV facing the big bed. He thought for a moment,
then took out a screwdriver, opened the socket box, and connected a short wire from inside to power
the camera. Then, he stuffed the small camera into one of the screw holes and put the socket box back.



The missing screw did not affect the fixing of the socket box. Unless it was a professional like Xu
Yougang, it was almost impossible to notice that there was a camera hidden in the screw hole.

After the installation was completed, Xu Yougang said into the microphone,””Aijun, check the long —
range image and audio reception!”

“Alright!”

On the rooftop of an old residential area, Zhang Aijun placed the binoculars aside and took out a laptop
from his bag. He quickly turned it on and inserted a small receiver into the USB port.

A client had been installed on the desktop. After Zhang Aijun turned it on, the images from the two
cameras immediately appeared on the laptop.
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“The image is very clear, and there’s no lag at all!” “Squad leader Xu, you really get what you pay for
Zhang Aijun said.

“Take off your headphones and try out the sound — receiving effect of the eavesdropper!”
said.

Xu Yougang

“Understood!” Zhang Aijun took off the Bluetooth headset from the walkie — talkie and put on the
headset from the computer.”Done!” He said.

“Sound test! A sound test! “1,2,3,4,5,6 ...” Xu Yougang said.
“No problem! The sound is very clear!” Zhang Aijun said.

Xu Yougang went to the living room and tried the audio recording function. After confirming that the
equipment was working, he said,””Aijun, continue monitoring! I’'m preparing to leave!”

“Received!” Zhang Aijun said.

Xu Yougang quickly put all the things that he had just touched back to their original places and cleared
all traces of his entry. Then, he opened the door of Room 1902, flashed out, and locked the door.

There were surveillance cameras in the elevator, so Xu Yougang took the stairs directly. He soon reached
the first floor.

Although there would often be people passing by after dawn, he still found an opportunity to climb over
the wall and leave the community ...

Chapter 1907 The prey takes the bait (1)

Xu Yougang quickly found Zhang Aijun outside the residential area and urged him to leave room 1902.
Zhang Aijun did not need to monitor the situation from the high ground anymore, so he immediately
withdrew.

In reality, both Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen had people following them. Xu Yougang’s arrangement
was just a precaution. After all, Liu haojun’s identity was special, and it was never too much to be
careful.



“Aijun, can you check if there are any houses for rent in this neighborhood?” “We need a temporary
safe house,” Xu Yougang said.

“I walked around the neighborhood just now. There were quite a few small advertisements for rental.
I've memorized them all.” Zhang Aijun grinned.

Xu Yougang gave him a thumbs — up and said,””Contact them immediately. We need the one along the
street, and we need one that can be checked in immediately!”

“Understood!” Zhang Aijun said.

His comrades had a good rapport with each other. Zhang Aijun knew that they had to find a place to stay
after installing the monitoring equipment. After all, the signal had a limited range. Unless they stayed in
the car and parked at the edge of the neighborhood, the old neighborhood opposite was the most
suitable. When he went downstairs, he took note of the rental information and took a picture with his
phone.

The houses on the side of the street could not only ensure signal reception, but they could also monitor
Building No. 3 on the opposite side. If Liu haojun did not close the windows, he could even directly
observe the situation in Room 1902 through a high — Power telescope. It was naturally the best choice.

In this kind of old community, there were relatively more houses for rent. Generally, owners with a
certain financial ability would buy a new community elsewhere. However, because the location of this
community was good, and some of them were even in the school district, the rising trend of house
prices was very obvious. Unless they were short of money, they were rarely in a hurry to sell, so many
people rented out.

Zhang Aijun quickly got in touch with a house owner. It was a two — bedroom apartment on the top floor
of the building. After discussing the price on the phone, they soon met a middle — aged woman.

It was obvious that this person often rented houses and was very experienced. He did not go through an
agent but handled the rental matters himself.

The rent for the house was not cheap, 3000 Yuan a month. At this price, one could at least rent a three —
bedroom apartment in a slightly worse area. If it was in the suburbs, the rent of a duplex building would
only be at this price.

However, Xu Yougang didn’t care about the rent. He signhed the agreement quickly.
The landlady wanted to sign a one — year contract.

Xu Yougang also knew that the contract period was basically non — negotiable. People usually wanted a
stable lease, but you said you were only renting for a week? Two weeks? Wouldn’t that be even more
suspicious?

Therefore, he could only try his best to negotiate, hoping to pay less down. Originally, the landlady
wanted to pay two to one, but Xu Yougang said that the brothers had just come to San Shan to work and
did not have much money with them. In addition, they looked honest and dutiful. In the end, the
landlady finally agreed to pay one to one, which was a one — time payment of 6000 Yuan.



Xu Yougang signed the contract quickly, but he was still a little worried about the 6000 Yuan rent. At
most, it would only be for a week or ten days! If he didn’t renew the lease, he wouldn’t be able to get
back the 3000 Yuan deposit.

When the landlady saw the 6000 Yuan in cash, she immediately took out the contract. She didn’t even
check Xu Yougang’s fake ID and signed the contract directly. Then, she handed the key to Xu Yougang
and left on her electric bike.

Xu Yougang and Zhang Aijun cleaned up the house and started setting up the equipment.

A tripod was placed at the window of Building No. 3 of the West Lake Mansion District across the street.
A high — powered telescope was fixed on it.

They moved the dining table to the living room and used it as a work desk. There were two laptops and
some equipment on it.

Xu Yougang personally checked the signal reception and found that the image was very clear and the
signal transmission was stable. As for the sound, there was no one in the house, so he couldn’t evaluate
the effect. However, Zhang Aijun had tested it just now and it shouldn’t be a big problem.

The computer would remain on for the rest of the time, so the real —time signals collected by the two
cameras and bugs would be recorded and stored in the hard disk.

Then, Xu Yougang told Zhang Aijun to keep an eye on the surveillance footage. He went to the master
bedroom and took out his phone to call Zeng Liang and Wang Chong to ask about the situation.

After Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen left the West Lake residence, they went to their respective units.
Everything seemed normal, and Zeng Liang and Wang Chong were only keeping an eye on them from
the outside.

Xu You thought for a while and decided to call it a day. He would gather everyone in this house at night
and then redistribute the tasks.

Considering the limited manpower, one person was left in the room to keep an eye on the surveillance
cameras and pay close attention to the situation in room 1920. The other three took turns to keep an
eye on Fang Chenchen and Liu haojun so that one of them could get some rest.

Then, Xu Yougang called Xia ruofei with his special mobile phone.

Xia ruofei was in the chairman’s office on the top floor of the Tao Yuan tower. He was preparing for a
large auction in Hong Kong. The related preparations were going on in an orderly manner. He was also
personally in charge of the headquarters.

Chapter 1908 The prey takes the bait (2)

Feng ling’s assistant, Liu Qian, had already left for Hong Kong. The MA family didn’t look down on her
just because she was a small assistant. Ma Zhiming immediately hired a Vice President of the auction
house to meet Liu Qian.



The Hengfeng auction house did its best to meet all of Liu Qian’s requests. Whether it was the venue
layout or the publicity plan, they respected Liu Qian’s opinions very much. The communication between
the two sides was very smooth.

In addition, the site selection for the pharmaceutical factory was still in progress.

After a round of inspection, Xue Jinshan and the others were actually more inclined to stay in
Changping. Especially after hearing about the preferential policies in Changping County, everyone was
even more tempted.

However, Xia ruofei had his own plans. He just didn’t say it out loud. He asked Xue Jinshan and the rest
to continue their investigation. They could go to a few more places, and they didn’t have to be confined
to the area of Sanshan city.

When Xu You’s call came in, Xia ruofei was in the middle of a face —to — Face discussion with Xue
Jinshan. The special ringtone of the mobile phone rang. Xia ruofei raised his eyebrows and said to Xue
Jinshan,””Kanayama, that’s all for today! You can send a letter in the name of the company first, and
then go to the local government to investigate. | think the local government will be very welcoming!”

Xue Jinshan laughed bitterly to himself. Of course they welcomed him, and they were so enthusiastic
that he even felt a little uncomfortable. In the end, he could only choose one place to build the Taoyuan
pharmaceutical factory. It was like there was only one daughter in the family, but there were many
young men who admired her. It was a headache to choose someone to be her mother. It was better to
just choose a young man who had been very pleasing to the eye before.

However, since Xia ruofei had given the order and he was obviously going to answer the call, Xue
Jinshan naturally did not waste any more time. He stood up and said,””| understand, Chairman.
However, we still have to be careful with the location. If we don’t complete this step, the subsequent
plant design and even the production line will be affected ...”

“I know what I’'m doing!” Xia ruofei said with a smile.
Xue Jinshan did not say anything more. He bowed slightly to Xia ruofei and left his office.

Xia ruofei waited for Xue Jinshan to leave before he took out his phone and answered the call.”Old Xu,
did you find anything?”

“Boss, there’s been some progress.” Xu Yougang said,”we’ve already found out that the target has a
mistress in Sanshan city. The two of them often meet up in a high — end apartment in the West Lake
Mansion. The identity of this mistress has also been confirmed. It’s the host of Sanshan TV station’s City
Channel, Fang Chenchen. She’s a married woman. ”
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“Well done!” Xia ruofei clenched his fist excitedly and said,”old Xu, not bad! You’re very efficient

“You're too kind, boss!” Xu Yougang said humbly,”we’ve already installed audio and surveillance
equipment in the apartment. If everything goes well, we should be able to collect the information you
want very soon!”

“Mm! Remember, you must ensure your own safety while carrying out this mission. | still stand by my
words, this mission will not give you a time limit!” Xia ruofei said.



In fact, the reason why the location of the Taoyuan pharmaceutical factory had not been chosen was
because of Liu haojun. Before he made Liu haojun look bad, Xia ruofei would not let this project be
settled in Changping and give Liu haojun his achievements for nothing.

However, he did not rush Xu Yougang because of this. From his point of view, the safety of the staff was
always the top priority. As for the pharmaceutical factory project, it was just a delay in making money.
The market was there, and it was an exclusive business. The money would be earned by him sooner or
later.

Hence, Xia ruofei was not in a hurry. He was like a Hunter waiting for his prey to fall into a trap.
“l understand! We'll be very careful!” Xu Yougang said, feeling touched.

Xia ruofei replied,”yes!” One more thing, after you succeed, remember to remove all traces and don’t
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leave any traces
“Yes!” Xu Yougang said,”if you don’t have any other instructions, we will continue working ...”

“Good, you’ve worked hard, brothers!” Xia ruofei said,”after the mission is completed, I'll treat everyone
to a vacation. The company will pay for it!”

“Thank you, boss!” Xu Yougang said.

After hanging up the phone, Xia ruofei leaned back on the soft office chair. There was a trace of coldness
in her eyes as she muttered to herself,””Liu haojun ... You'll pay for your arrogance soon!”

He had received a message from Zhao Yongjun today. After Wu Ligian arrived in the capital, she had
been picked on for no reason during her registration for the training class. She didn’t want to trouble
Tian Huilan with such a small matter, so she found the phone number that Xia ruofei had sent her and
found Zhao Yongjun.

With Zhao Yongjun’s help, this small problem was naturally solved.

Needless to say, this kind of underhanded means must be Liu haojun’s doing. Xia ruofei’s hatred for this
person deepened. He was obviously from a big family, but he always liked to do these disgusting little
tricks. It was really not presentable.

Xu Yougang had thought that Liu haojun would be quiet for a few days after his rendezvous with Fang
Chenchen. He was prepared to wait for a few days.

What he didn’t expect was that Liu haojun’s thirst was even more unbearable than he had imagined.

Perhaps it was because life at the grassroots level was too boring, or perhaps it was because the
weather was gradually getting hotter, Xu Yougang received a call from Wang Chong, who was in charge
of keeping an eye on Liu haojun today, on the afternoon of the third day. He was informed that Liu
haojun’s car had left the Changping County party Committee compound and was heading in the
direction of the city.



After a while, Zhang Aijun, who had been keeping an eye on Fang Chenchen, called and said that Fang
Chenchen had left the TV station in her car. She seemed to be heading in the direction of the West Lake
Mansion.

Xu Yougang immediately perked up. He ordered them to follow him closely and to report the situation
at any time. Then, he went to the small bedroom and woke up Zeng Liang, who was taking a nap.

“Liang, stop sleeping!” Xu Yougang said,”we should have work to do today!”

Zeng Liang rolled out of bed and said,””They’re coming?”

“Yes!” Xu Yougang nodded.”You go to the window and watch. I'll watch the surveillance!”
“Alright!” Zeng Liang said excitedly,”this adulterous couple is really impatient!”

“Isn’t that good?” Xu Yougang laughed and said,”the earlier we finish, the earlier we can get the money!
Besides, although the boss didn’t rush us, | can see that he should be more anxious. ”

The two of them chatted and laughed as they walked out of the bedroom and quickly got into position.

Wang Chong and Zhang Aijun’s information kept coming in, and they had basically confirmed that Liu
haojun and Fang Chenchen were at the West Lake Mansion.

After about 20 minutes, Zeng Liang said,””Fang Chenchen’s car has entered the estate!”

Xu Yougang also ran to the window to take a look. He saw the red beetle car slowly driving into the
community. After parking the car, Fang Chenchen got out of the car alone and quickly walked into
Building No. 3.

Liu haojun had come from Changping District, so he would probably need some time.

Two minutes later, Xu You saw the door of unit 1902 open on the surveillance screen and Fang
Chenchen walked in.

After she changed her shoes at the door, she began to take off her clothes as she walked to the
bedroom. She didn’t notice the existence of the camera in a very hidden position at all.

Xu Yougang quickly looked away. He did need to monitor Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen, but he could
not peek at a woman’s body under such circumstances. Even though he knew that Liu haojun’s arrival
would definitely be a lot more erotic than this, it was still part of his job to record the scene of the two
of them being intimate. Now that Fang Chenchen was the only one in the room, it was not part of his
job. It was a matter of principle.

Xu Yougang turned his head, but the headphones were still on. Soon, he heard the sound of running
water. He turned back to look at the screen and saw that the door of the master bedroom was closed.
The lights were on. Fang Chenchen must be taking a shower.

This once again proved that the audio recording effect of the monitoring equipment was excellent.

After more than ten minutes, Fang Chenchen came out in a bathrobe, drying her hair with a towel as she
walked.



It was also at this moment that Zeng Liang said,””Old Xu, Liu haojun’s car is here too!”
Chapter 1909 Solid proof (1)
After a while, Xu Yougang saw Liu haojun on the surveillance screen of the computer.

As soon as he entered the room, he saw Fang Chenchen, who had just taken a shower and looked like a
lotus flower out of the water. He immediately hugged her and his mouth, which reeked of alcohol, was
close to her face.

Fang Chenchen’s eyes flashed with a hint of disgust, but she quickly hid it. She dodged and smiled.””So
annoying! His body reeked of alcohol ... Hurry and take a shower! Otherwise, you’re not allowed to
touch me!”

Liu haojun chuckled and said,”baby, you smell good!” We’'ll be fine once we balance it out ...”

With that, Liu haojun picked Fang Chenchen up by her waist and knocked open the bedroom door with
his back as she screamed. He then threw her on the bed and pressed her down heavily ...

After Liu haojun entered the gate of the residential area, Zeng Liang had left the surveillance position of
the window and moved closer to the computer screen. Seeing this, he clicked his tongue and said,”this
guy is really impatient!” Could it be the reincarnation of a lecher?”

Xu Yougang saw that the clothes on the two people in the surveillance screen were getting less and less.
He frowned slightly and reached out to pull a piece of tablecloth to cover the computer screen.

When Zeng Liang saw this, he said with a smile,”old Xu, why do you have to do this?” Don’t you have to
edit the video later?”

“I don’t want to listen to this kind of story!” Xu Yougang said,”I’'m going to smoke a cigarette. You listen
to your earphones. After they’re done, remember to save another copy of the video at this time!”

“If you don’t want to hear it, then let me hear it!” Zeng Liang said,”everyone’s wife is not by their side.
Isn’t this asking for my life?”

Xu Yougang patted Zeng Liang’s shoulder and said,””If you want to vent your anger, there are many hair
salons in the West Camp Lane not far away. Don’t worry, | promise | won’t tell sister —in — Law!”

“Go to hell!” Zeng Liang scolded him with a smile,”do | look like that kind of person?”

Even though he said that, Zeng Liang still put on his headphones quickly. Then, he immediately frowned
and lowered the volume. He sat there obediently and listened.

Xu Yougang went to the window to smoke. Out of sight, out of mind.

Not long after he finished smoking, Xu You heard the sound of Zeng Liang taking off his headphones and
placing them on the table. He couldn’t help but turn around and see that Zeng Liang had already
removed the tablecloth covering the computer screen. “What’s wrong?”
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Zeng Liang spread his hands and said,”it’s done
to be a silver spearhead!”

Damn ... This kid looks quite strong, | didn’t expect him



Xu Yougang looked at his watch subconsciously and said,””It’s over? He rushed over from Changping in
the middle of the day just for these six or seven minutes?”

Zeng Liang almost burst out laughing and said,””Comrade old Xu, don’t discriminate. Isn’t it just a short
time? | heard that woman screaming quite happily!”

“Nonsense!” Xu Yougang pouted and said,”she’s Liu haojun’s mistress, so she has to play along and
pretend. This is an issue of professional ethics!”

“Are they leaving already?” Xu Yougang asked.
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Zeng Liang pursed his lips and said,”no!” They’re taking a couple’s bath. Looking at Liu haojun’s posture,
he probably wants to have a second round, but | think it’s going to be tough ...”

As the two of them were talking, the micro camera in the bedroom showed Liu haojun and Fang
Chenchen coming out of the bathroom.

The two of them sat in front of the computer again, listening and monitoring. They saw Liu haojun lying
on the bed and resting for a while. During this time, Fang Chenchen also “tried” very hard, but to no
avail. Liu haojun got up and took out a medicine box from the drawer. He took a pill from it and ate it
with mineral water.

!”

“He’s really going all out!” Zeng Liang said with a smile,”you even used medicine

Xu Yougang glanced at Zeng Liang, stood up, and said,””Don’t make such sarcastic remarks! Hurry up
and work! Please don’t make any mistakes! If we don’t save these videos, we’ve been working for
nothing these past few days!”

“Me again?” Zeng Liang shouted hurriedly. It’s your turn now!”

Xu Yougang walked to the window and said,””It’s just a matter of a few minutes. We’re all good
comrades, so why are you so calculative? Besides ... This kind of erotic scene is rare, so don’t take
advantage of it!”

Zeng Liang almost choked and couldn’t say anything. After a while, he said,””Only a grandson would
take advantage of this ...”

However, Xu Yougang was the person in charge of this operation. Zeng Liang could only grumble at
most. In the end, he had no choice but to sit down, endure the various restlessness in his heart, and
continue to monitor.

Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen only left the West Lake Mansion estate at around two in the afternoon
and returned to their respective units.

Xu Yougang and Zeng Liang quickly sorted out today’s video. From Liu haojun’s entrance to the two of
them leaving, the entire video had not been cut. They saved it all and made a CD.

In addition, Xu Yougang had asked Zeng Liang to take about 15 pictures from the video, all of which had
good angles and expressions. Since the video was taken by a high — definition camera, the quality of the
screenshots was also very good. These photos were also engraved on the CD.



Xu Yougang took out another laptop that was not connected to the internet and stuffed the CD into the
computer bag. Then he said to Zeng Liang,””Liangzi, keep an eye on him for a bit this afternoon. I'll go
report the progress to the boss!”

Chapter 1910 Solid proof (2)

“Alright!” Zeng Liang said,”| reckon that Liu haojun is currently in his Sage phase. The possibility of him
coming back to the West Lake residence today is very low. Wang Chong and Aijun can just keep an eye
on him!”

“Yeah!” Xu Yougang nodded. Tell the two of them not to let their guard down. They might find other
useful clues!”

“Understood!” Zeng Liang said.

With his laptop bag in one hand, Xu Yougang took out his mobile phone with the other and dialed Xia
ruofei’s number. Naturally, he dialed the newbie number that they had prepared in advance.

Xia ruofei was having an afternoon nap in the executive suite of the chairman’s office on the top floor.
His phone was placed on the bed. He woke up immediately when the phone rang. He sat up and
answered the call immediately.

“Old Xu, is there good news?” Xia ruofei asked.

“Yes, boss!” Xu Yougang said. We've already obtained sufficient information. If it's convenient for you,
I'd like to let you have a look. Also, please give us your instructions on our next step. ”

Xia ruofei thought for a while and nodded.””No problem! Then ... Half an hour later, let’s meet at the
rain — listening teahouse on Xibin road!”

“Okay, boss!” Xu Yougang said.
After he hung up the phone, he bade Zeng Liang farewell and left the rental house with his laptop bag.

As the two cars had been driven away by Wang Chong and Zhang Aijun, Xu Yougang hailed a cab and
headed straight to Xibin road.

More than 20 minutes later, Xu You had just arrived at the rain — listening teahouse. He was about to
call Xia ruofei when his cell phone rang. He looked at it and saw that it was Xia ruofei.

As soon as Xu You answered the call, Xia ruofei’s voice came from the phone.””I’'ve already seen you.
You can go directly to the bright Pavilion on the second floor! I'll be waiting for you here!”

“Understood!” Xu Yougang replied.
Rain listening teahouse, bright front Pavilion private room.

As soon as Xu You opened the sliding door, he saw Xia ruofei sitting in front of the misty tea table.
Hearing the noise, Xia ruofei raised his head and smiled at him.””Come over and sit! Close the door!”

“Yes!” Xu Yougang said.

He closed the door and went to the tea table. He sat down opposite Xia ruofei.



Xia ruofei pushed a cup of tea in front of him and smiled.””Try this tea! | brought this Da Hong Pao
myself. | didn’t use the tea leaves from their teahouse ...”

“Thank you, boss!” Xu Yougang said.

Then he picked up the teacup and drank it in one gulp. Although the tea was a little hot, he didn’t even
frown. He just wiped his mouth and said,””Boss, | don’t know about this. I’'m ruining your good tea ...”

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”drinking tea is about one’s state of mind. What’s there to not understand?”
But | don’t think you’re in the mood to drink tea, so let’s talk about serious business!”

This was exactly what Xu Yougang wanted. He nodded and took out his laptop from his bag. He turned it
on and said,””Boss, please take a look at the information we took ...”

Xia ruofei nodded. Seeing that the computer was still on, he asked,””Was it taken in the apartment at
the West Lake Mansion?”

“Mm! The video of Liu haojun and Fang Chenchen having an affair. ” Xu Yougang said,”the video and
sound are very clear, and we didn’t cut a single cut. No matter where we go to verify it, it's absolutely
impossible to come to the conclusion that the video is fake. This is the proof!”

“Let’s take a look first!” Xia ruofei nodded.

Soon, the computer was turned on and entered the system. Xu Yougang put the CD into the CD drive
and opened the video file on the CD. Then, he turned the computer screen in Xia ruofei’s direction and
handed him the headphones.

Xia ruofei put on his headphones and looked at the computer screen. He listened to the sound quality
for a while, then reached out for the mouse and played the entire video at eight times the normal
speed.

“Not bad, not bad!” Xia ruofei said,”the effect of the shooting was very good! Old Xu, you guys really
have some skills! It’s done so quickly!”

“It’s mainly because the equipment is good,” Xu Yougang said humbly.”You get what you pay for!”

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”the equipment is for human use!” I’'ve done this before. To install the
equipment in such a good position without anyone noticing, it’s impossible without some real skill, so
you don’t have to be humble!”

Xu Yougang smiled and did not continue Xia ruofei’s words.

Xia ruofei touched his chin and said,””0ld Xu, everyone did well this time! When you go back, tell Zeng
Liang and the others that I’'m very satisfied!”

“I will convey it!” “Boss, what’s our next step? do you have any instructions?” Xu Yougang asked.

Having one such video was already solid evidence. If they continued to watch, they would at most shoot
a few more of such videos. There was no substantial meaning to it. After all, they were not selling small
movies. The more, the better.



Xia ruofei thought for a moment and said,””Yes ... | have the items, but how to use them to maximize
the effects is a problem! Old Xu, do you have any suggestions?”

Xu Yougang had obviously thought about this before. He didn’t think much and said,””The most
convenient way is naturally to spread this information on the internet! The mobile internet is very
developed now. Once things get online, it’s basically a virus spread. It’s very fast and has a great
influence. “



